2000 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE. N W
P O BOX 19230
WASHINGTON, O C 20038
TELEPHONE 202 955 1500

FIRST VIRGINIA BANK TOWER
P O BOxX 3889
NORFOLX, VIRGINIA 23514
TELEPHONE B804 625 5501
TELEX Tsss28

A0 CHAIN BRIDGE ROAD
FAIRFAR VIRGINIA 22030
TELEPHONE 703 3522200

-

VIA EXPRESS MAIL

Robert E. Smith,
Rosenman, Colin,
& Cohen

HuNnTOoN & WILLIAMS
707 EAST MAIN STREET P.O. Box I535

RicHaMOND, VIRGINIA 23212

TELEPHONE BO4-788-8200
TWX-710-956 -006!

September 13, 1985

Esq -
Freund, Lewis

575 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Ira M. Millstein,
Esq.

James W. Quinn,

Esq.

Weil, Cotshal & Manges

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10153

Long Island Lighting Company
v. Transamerica Delaval, Inc.

Civil Action No. 85 CI1V 6892

Gentlemen:

A0~322

299 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 1O/
TELEPHONE 212 9§80 8200

TELEX 7354708

B Ba&aTHAULDING P O BOX 109
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27602
TELEPHONE §19-828 9371

FIRST TENNESSEE BANK BUILDING
P O BPOX 981
KNOXVILLE. TENNESSEE 37901
TELEPHONE 615637 431

reeno 24566.300005

DIRECT DIAL NO 804 788 8466

With this letter, LILCO is serving LILCO's First Set
of Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents to
Transamerica Delaval, Inc. As Jim Quinn and I discussed yester-
day, we are willing to work with you with respect to the timing
of Transamerica Delaval's responses or any other matters concern=-
ing these discovery requests.

Additionally, I propose the following arrangement with
respect to service of all papers in the case.
both Bob Smith and Ira Millstein and Jim Quinn in the same manner.
Anything served by mail will be served by Express Mail or some

We will serve

other overnight service. In turn, we would appreciate your serving
us in each of our three offices involved in the case as indicated
on the Complaint. If by hand service is to be effected, of course,
we may be served at our New York office but, in that case, we ask
that you also serve us by overnight mail in Richmond and Raleigh.

),




HuNnTOoON & WILLIAMS

Robert E. Smith, Esq.
Ira M., Millstein, Esq.
James W. Quinn, Esqg.
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September 13, 1985

We look forward to working with you in the case.

Since Y Y S,

Robe .. Rolfe

177/643
Enclosure

bc: Mr. Ralph Caruso

Laurence V. Senn, Jr., Esq.
Anthony F. Earley, Jr., Esqg.
Mr. Joe Kelly




